PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, April 20,2022
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the March 2, 2022 meeting.

4. CFA-22-09. Consider a request by lohn Gonzales for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
window and door signs for Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance on part of Lots 5 and 6, Block 19, Original

Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business District) and located at 115 South Main
Street.

5. CFA-22-10. Consider a request by Crystal Brough for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a
window sign for the new Brough & Resendez attorneys’ office location on Lot 2, Block 23, Original
Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 111 East San Antonio Street.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

7. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 3:30 p.m. on the 11'" day of April, 2022,



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
March 2, 2022

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohlendorf, Ronda Reagan, John Lairsen, Ron Faulstich, Ray Ramsey

Member Absent: Michel Royal

Staff Present: Yvette Aguado, Kevin Waller

1.

Public Present: Taylor Burge {(Applicant, Agenda Item 4)

Call meeting to order. Chair Reagan called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

None.

Consider the minutes of the February 16, 2022, Meeting.

Vice-Chair Lairsen moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 4-0.

CFA-22-08. Consider a request by Taylor Burge for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
wall, window, and_awning signs, as well as front facade lighting both above and beneath the

awning, for the new Good Things Grocery business on part of Lot 2, Block 17, Original Town of
Lockhart, zoned CCB {Commercial Central Business District) and located at 110 South Commerce
Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller reported that the applicant proposes wall, window, and awning signs,
as well as front fagade lighting. The painted wall sign will be located above the awning. Proposed
on the front edge of the awning are five decal signs. Two window decal signs will be located on
opposite sides of the double-door entry. In addition, two spotlights will be used to illuminate the
wall sign, and stringed twinkle-type lighting will be hung beneath the awning. Mr. Waller utilized
a PowerPoint presentation, answered Commissioners’ questions, and stated that Staff
recommends approval.

Commissioner Faulstich arrived at 5:33 pm.

Applicant Taylor Burge discussed the proposed signs and lighting, and answered Commissioners’
questions.

Vice-Chair Lairsen moved to approve CFA-22-08, with the stipulation to table consideration of the
spotlights to a future meeting once a design has been selected. Commissioner Ramsey seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 3-2-2022



5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held April 6%, since no
applications had been submitted by the deadline for the March 16 meeting.

6. Adjournment.

Commissioner Faulstich moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ohlendorf seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary Ronda Reagan, Chair

-2.
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 3-2-2022



20

CFA-22-09 N} D Subject Property
115 S MAIN ST Zoning Boundary

WINDOW & DOOR SIGNAGE " '
scale 1" =100



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner \d_\/‘/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-22-09
REPORT DATE: April 12,2022 '
MEETING DATE: April 20, 2022

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Window and door signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: John Gonzales

OWNER: Gary Germer Jr., Germer Holdings, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 115 South Main Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lots 5 and 6, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (Insurance Agency)

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed are four window signs for the Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance Agency.
The signs will be perforated vinyl decals with surrounding window tint material, as shown on the
attached diagram. The leftmost window panel, identified as “Window 1” on the diagram, will read “A
Division of Germer Insurance Services” in a simple font, with the same line of text, in smaller font, on
Window 3. The panel shown as Window 2 will read “Rucker-Ohlendorf INSURANCE”, with a star graphic
on the left-hand side and a small line of text beneath the main text also reading “A Division of Germer
Insurance Services”. The proposed sign on the front door, to the right of the three window panels, is a
smaller version of that on Window 2. It should be noted that an hours of operation sign, should the
applicant choose to add one, can be considered exempt from the Certificate for Alteration and Sign
Ordinance provisions, provided that it is nonilluminated and no greater than two square feet.

COMPATIBILITY: Although there aren’t many window signs at businesses along this block, the proposed
signs are not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of the Courthouse Square. The
large sign proposed in the center panel (Window 2) will replace and update the business logo of an
existing sign on that panel.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



4000 € MOONIM ¢ MOAGNIM L MOONIM

"w SI0LAIIE FOTCINIU] JITWISS JO TOWIAIQ V
T 2mE mUZﬁdDm%
JAOPUAYO-IR HE jiopusyQ-1aon

Eg

BEE w




rian ey = W, 5 |

ﬂ.nmv.z, ﬂrﬁ o

L] .q N
n L€
. m L O —- $ID[AIDS JOULINGU] JIWI3T) JO UOIIAL] Y
m U Z < m : m Z H SIOIAIIG SOUBINSU] IIWLIDIN) JO WOISTAI(] ¥ * ]| —..
JIopu9yO-Iony
L] m m
SIOIAIDG 20URINSUY JDUWLIIL) JO UOISIAI( V ] mN ) mw

e m U Z < m : m Z M SOOIAJIJS OURINSUJ JIWIIK) JO UOISIAIQ V| ,G' 2
MMOGQQMSOIHQV—Oﬁﬂm

2L
Mm_
Y-
% S



pr= [ T —— ﬂqnmnmmh‘mumﬂ
By e Mame F rped sty il bemges B [N Hmwli_- g
ud A8 e S B sTwa mun In '!I-Im lﬂ..ﬁfﬁﬂ-“mumﬁuw#
Appbana_San Maroos Sign Company Proguity Ovarge GRrTeT rokings LG _‘*\
. o) End P 1t 12, Saie O ; _"f'c’9 \‘J \&"“‘\
R E P AT BB - = o s e s B um‘ AR T oo ‘BCQU 1-
Ban Marcoa. TX TO6SE ' 36&5‘\'\‘0 7L ﬁr
Tolegdara - 512-005-097)  Telepnaes e ——
Perssm Devrg Ve Joh (‘umram 3 Dgf i?‘ \9 -""’"\"‘;Li’"ﬂwwu (- L‘ &.\'\ :
(‘\ A oW ENN
Prapadty Legel r}mﬁmn?“"* CAl L"}(J 5 Cn_ -lt.\:
Pioparty Giliped Adds wan 110 & Main Straed JRSA——— N
- .1
Property City Zorsng Desighatona CC& Lot WA AT

PMAGTO ARE ASOUERTD SHOVWNG ALY THE ARIAS TO 68 AFTECERG oy THE WORR s EsRl

irxchahe phorom of Arma o Worh____ Full Disvaton Bwowing Arws Afften woiicr S0
B i R L T o
&%3‘ V\\\ \o-m Q{,\--ﬂ-ccm&\ v ‘M\\“S
= F"‘J\-f' ﬁQ"‘ PO SR OF ;,g,\ ey AR i VAT E
W\W J*Pcd\\ﬂkk\f\‘ w\hkvw \V\h"

"‘“\'\K._rx ‘h\ .

(Fawes - b Kokt o Vs Chmrowver® L]

REGHIMED EXIMATURES: Saee se fa eeaged afail) & T i s s o

m-ﬁqmw.n-!ihlﬁ’m-marmlgﬁh—ihw#uﬁm- EeFered bl e g e z
pochart Sgratan_ S I D7 — Do d oo —
Profrarty Doivedd Segnibae /e, /) ":‘__"‘E 2 _Date 3;‘17129_,22,_”
Mishasinsl Pratorvoton Offess dopeent__ 0~ o D
Hatsreal Freviryston Coemvmmaee _ B T S
S R

PP Ty e p— ..uﬁ.[miﬂﬂmi-ﬂ*ilﬁﬂﬁwrlﬂﬁhwmg‘




LEATHCAYE §OR & TERATION
SR OF WOGEr U N T R

.WWMWHW&QWM&%WQMW*EM MWﬂmmu» Wumwm

e VG Sl 0% W W mmd' 4 By R Hﬁw&%ﬂ W

W;gwm*ﬁa& mw oy Mé&mh o
SR SRS 1 W SN, R SR Ty e AR SR

! Tren agu wmmmwmmmwﬂ#ﬁmmﬁﬁ%@ﬁ ‘}
P RO ’ Maamm&mmnwﬂ%aa&mmmm 3wy

ko aey LOPRR Y B e sy Ma:@;{mmwmn
w&mm@mmamw’* in A e Sk Besieed Uy Maedaraoue Y

W ’3 mwmm@wmmﬁmwmmmm Pk ey v R B

. : ke v T
/| s e e S

bpn/‘ S

T HR P tbediandan 2o et oovieR by B ﬁssmmmmmw e o
LA mehe ek o crferesinl 00Nty dnagn § Whes (! dmeage ot
; W B R T e T e A e
: 5 srisatmianes Pat sacdungers o bulidng Dossemt Gwuer O e pudda !
; ] & mPag % wbeaRon powe 1 iy P s Boston s e] (armatare, Lt o e
v \"'/ St Toe BT BT 18 AN Y T b o WA RGN e D e ] e )
/!

A wead B W;n@w*%&mmwwu&mw §

& %m*mwtmwwmammmmsz ey R Y
T A O Sy et Dl

bW D g e, .'.:‘#mmwumm&m&@mmmimﬁwmm%w
mmm st o Soundien wintie Nern Sie wetentne o Ve (r 000y

I e cremiaton o el silon Ciromed by Ben spefioa e e of (AR o0 et of T
d DR o Gy R & e (e 0l B e DO el of Bhak eierper

% o e ] Dy Ba Mgt i SR e BT s

w . gMWWMSW%‘
'S
O

L mewwmmw&ﬁmmwwmﬁ sapes o
mw&w%ﬂw%mmm!@vuﬁwmﬁmaw

gl %.mwwmm@mmmw mmmw&%ww
17 mrmavica of ha W?nm&maamamw Bt Prigaeey?

e wwwwmwWWWMMWmmwwﬁamﬂmmmaww-mmmmm Wb ¥

sty e ey i i ek o e Smeiatve el fu widies U Aapiae A et W T e R o e
N W il e Wmm&wwmn&nmmﬁw e WG e S

\&wmﬁg’m ' futa
N A e e

é""7 W kPrch_,c--\-\\ T wrax)




SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
SP-L -
CITY OF

[512) 398-3461 * FAX(512) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTORIOWNER
CONTRACTOR NAME _San g os ,Si;!PJE 0npOA ULICENSE NO.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _512- bloS- €91 | ADDRESS 3200 014 Ranath RA IR, Sw 4 D
E-MAIL & : il © Soa Mar Tx 186k
owner nave Germer Holdings, LLC appress 99 W Hwy 71
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512-303-5617 or 512-586-7350 Bastrop, TX 78602

E-MAIL gary@germerinsurance.com

PROPERTY.

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 115 Main St.; Lockhart, TX

ZONING CLASSIFICATION Ccd HISTORIC LANDMARK O(Y/N) Y

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) |

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE Insurance Agency

Rucket-Ohlendorf Insurance...a Division of Germef Insurance Services

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN

REQUESTED PERMIT

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) A ON-PREMISE O%F-PREMJSE
]L NEWSIGN ___ STRUCTURAL REPAIR _____ STRUCTURAL ALTERA TION/F?ELOCA TION

TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) — W s 'SWAbL?J Lhel = 1 MARQUEE

_ LOW PROFILE / _§ MEDIUM PROFILE I H‘IGH PROFILE

_INSTITUTIONAL _V/_DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE ~ ___ RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



J4o R 3997 = 33 37
P(’e?c.sst_.é 51_5'\':90 = \—,.\_,F.,.w'

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

e s

ILLUMINATION % N INTERNAL REFLECTED

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS ‘

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjgcenl building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING [FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN 1S IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.
|

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVE | 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCK ART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE S|GN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

y
SIGNATURE /'}m Pt - pate 03-18-22
PRINTED OR TYPED NAME Cary Germer Jr.

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY

f
APPROVED BY % W 7 ;

Planning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP - &2 - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 27~ . o3

DATE FEE \O0.00 RECEIPT #




CFA-22-10 N! |:| Subject Property

111 E SAN ANTONIO ST . | ZIoning Boundary

WINDOW. S G-N scale 1" = 100'



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner Kk/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-22-10
REPORT DATE: April 12, 2022

MEETING DATE: April 20, 2022

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Window sign

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Crystal Brough

OWNER: Mary Chambers

SITE LOCATION: 111 East San Antonio Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 2, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant Commercial Building
PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (Attorney’s Office)
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is a window sign decal for the new Brough & Resendez attorneys’
office location. The sign will feature the company logo, with a large, framed “B & R” graphic above,
“Attorneys at Law” in plain text below, and below that “Real Estate — Immigration — Business — Estate
Planning”, as shown on the attached photo mock-up. The mock-up also shows a door sign with the
business logo, name, web address, phone number, and “By Appointment Only”. It should be noted that
the door sign can be considered exempt from the Certificate for Alteration and Sign Ordinance
provisions, since it is nonilluminated and not greater than two square feet in size (Sign Ordinance
Section 46-7(19)). In addition, the applicant plans to utilize the hanging sign board that was used for the
previous tenant, Worth Finance Corporation. Since this will be considered a change of sign face on an
existing sign board, no Sign Permit or Certificate for Alteration is required. The hanging sign must
maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the sidewalk. The window sign and hanging sign together will
not exceed the 7% maximum sign area threshold of Section 46-11(b) (the door sign is exempt from the
sign area threshold).

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed sign is not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of
the Courthouse Square. Other businesses along this block also utilize window signs, such as The Culinary
Room, Rollfast Ranchwear, and Printing Solutions, among others.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The sign complies with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



.v%afb;l.vvﬁ.w ~— 1} bs z -3) bs ubis 100p je30]
33 bs gL -13bsioo(q|erol
3} bs g -1} bs ubis jeyo)
3} bsgs zs - 1) bs mopuim jeyog




CERTIFICATE FOR ALT-ERATI'ION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: 3 r 3\ 7 =% DATE APPROVED: : CERTIFICATE NUMBER C\"'"ff“" )\'.L:'-\Q

NOTE: An approved Certificate.For Altoration {CFA) is. required by City Code for all signage, construction, adteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will changa the architecture, design, finlshes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City SIgn Permit and/or CIiy Bullding Permit may also be roquired by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICAHONS WlLi. BE ACCEPTED

Apphcant Emuﬁ\h ) Kef 6"\d&’{. PLL(, Property Owner. W\V\M & Df\ﬂ"'\be"_f
Mailing Address H £ {on AV\"(‘DV\ID : Mai}ingAddréss 4Bk \J{)G}'(’_\ Dy

Looknarr Ty Duud Lootna¥ T Tbuy
etaphons H\2- ’lqz ﬂS\o ' ",'Telephone
Person Doing Work : Estimated Cost

Property Legal Descrlption. : LO'\‘ 2 %\K 2/‘77 O “J"‘\*\T““‘ £ LW"-\Q\’\A\‘\—
Property'Street Address W E Sﬂ\\r\ AV\JV“V\\D L.D LKVW\ Ay T’f- mlAVELE
Property City Zoning Desngnatrons H ﬁov Al Ut%\'\/\b'\' (ommeria ‘LOCﬁt!Oﬂ WPAﬁGCf‘IBd

PHOTOS ARE RE_QUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work_____ Full Elevanon Showing Area Affected andlor Site____

’ Descrlpﬂon of Proposed Work

~ Addihon of wmg_gu _
howv( of opevation pvpuuﬁgc N DAVE Lo ¥, Mg iy

Main Wilkhen
Addihon of nanging rign qcvm__ww &uﬂmﬁﬁs
/.@yﬁ proprova .ﬁ”D u/{-aH ;-—- \'\p%wv\-«\* avt«- m.\

/
'p frias Mh" S "\ MU *F}'
V\Q CR,P'\—' ‘Gc’f AE(‘\‘\Q—\BV\ NQ \L“'\L '

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire]_{.  Attach Sketches/l[lustratlonsm Are Detailed Plans Avallable? ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and
altached conceming the above-described property are true and that (s)he Is authorized to act as an agent In p;ocurlng the certificate requasted.

Applicant Ssgnature%% - Date: 9 |‘Z§1\%’Z
Property Owner Signature; 2 Xe /Mﬂfb/@’,a—— ' Date\_? 29’ »54/
Historical F‘reservatlon Officer Approval: : : Date:

Historical Preservation Commission:_. : - Date: ____
A Ceriificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Parmit granted for the praposed work, or a period notto exceed 18 months.




‘ oo, CFA- 2~ O
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION S | Certificate No.
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE ST - Page2of__Reviewsd: I\p/

The following questions must ba answered and the form compleded by the applicant for a Cerlificate Far Alleration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Cerlficate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Pteservation Officer shall Independently verify all Information provided on the application and the attached questionnalres. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
rgview the application and this questionnaire In an expedient manner and notify the apglicant of the outcome of the raview. The Lockhart Historlcal Preservation Officer may approve the Cerificate For
Alteretion prior to a commission heering, based upon edequacy of the information providad and verification of the.seops of work. Additional Informalion may be nesded to complele the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Cerlificate For Alieration by the Lockhart Mistorical Preservation Comrnission ata properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
requlred explanations to angware given shall bo in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified ‘ Scope Of Work Questiohs‘

. Sectlon One ;
t : 1. s this application for construction or alteration oh or at a property which is in a Historic
District or a designated Hlstoric Landmark? What is its zoning designation?_ CCSR HL? _ H? !

ordinary malntenance of a historic property? s it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

74 _ E V—"J 2. ls this application for any oonstructuon or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
)( @\/\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the

‘extarior of the property?

\’\/ 4.  Will the construction or alteration covered by thns appllcatlon remove or, physically change any
\6 structural elements of the property? (i.e. lnlerlor or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footmgs etc.) - iy :

Section Two

X \4\'\/ 1. lIsthe constructlon or alteration covered by this application consudered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or. unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

\(_,\,J 2. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correét a

K

h , circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

\/ - k"\"} 3. s the construction or alteration covered by this a‘pplication-considered permanent, to be in place
: more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

VJ 4. Has a permit been Issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No,
\4- Has any work acfually started? Describe:

Sec’non Three
uv/ 1. Will the construetion or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design eiements features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

\4\?\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
‘thai have not been previously painted? - .

\(,W' 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of

X KVJ 2. Willthe oonstl;uction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
>< any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

X %VJ 5. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this apP!Icat:on ‘make any change in the |
- appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the stalements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate Far Alteration cited and will- be the limit of construction
and/for alteration work undertaken, ' Further, nonslructbon will not stert prior to authorization by tha approval of the Certificata For Alteration.

Appiicant Signature: ()()-I\W 6“3‘\/\6} ‘ ' | Date: g\ﬂ‘b‘?l

Vermed By: Kw\ ,,\rJ Date: A/ \\/ =% Action: v om . Date:



N (5123983961 '+ FAX[512).398-3833
P.O. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644
' . 308 West San Antonio Street

CONTRACTOR NAME Pvm’f\na Sﬂ\d 1on( LICENSE NO.

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _ 6\2 64%-’33 52  aboress__ '3 £ fan Antono
E-MAIL Travis@ Pv'm'\‘m%m@mﬂ.mﬁ'\v\. Lom_ Lowkha, Tx 1DuH4
owNer NAME __ Ay § Cnambeve  appress_“io Noael Dv

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE % - __Lokha, Tx 18LHY
E-MAIL ' - |

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION __ 1\ € fan Awntonio

| Coramevial ‘ . |
ZONING CLASSIFICATION _Lmﬂwj\"l-'ngromc'LANDMARK OR IN) N

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES .(Pr‘opeﬂy lines abutting a public street) - \
PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE _LAW Office :

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN 'Y?JVD\AQH L) _ -\Qﬁcm\ma . YLLL

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) - vV ON-PREMISE - OFF-PREMISE

X__NEW SIGN __ STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
| RS NO=W % Duske STENS K
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) - WALL MARQUEE
| : WAV GENG STEN
3% lowpProFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTI TUT!ONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Fods A RSBH = 'J.o;alc. 5% M,

{ 2 I\I s
iF A-ETACHED SlGN TOTAL AREA OF BUILD|NG FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED % SQ FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT.
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN _~tP— FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 9  sarm

iLumnaTion X NONE  ____INTERNAL - __. REFLECTED BARE BULB

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the bu:ldmg code

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZAT!ON IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF—PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED AF’PLICATION FOR A CERTIFECATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
ORON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10 00, PLUS $0 25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE O(MW 6% . " DATE ’3!2'6!?_-:2
PRINTED OR TYPED NAME C”‘QS”I"'\I Bwuqh |

- NOTE: All freestendmg s:gns reqmre a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and remforcement of the s:gn, itis the contractor s responsibility to call for the inspection.

e

APPROVED BY :
‘s Planning i Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - ek - . CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA A AD

DATE___ L _FEE@\'O .00 RECEIPT #




